

Provider:

Kathleen D. Bree, Psy.D., ABPdN
Pediatric Neuropsychologist
Department Lead
 Banner Children’s Specialists Pediatric
 Neuropsychology
Assistant Professor of Practice, Child Health
 University of Arizona College of Medicine

**Banner Children’s Specialists Pediatric
 Neuropsychology**
 1432 S. Dobson Rd., Suite 408
 Mesa, AZ 85202
Phone: (480) 412-7486
Fax: (480) 412-7476
Email: Kathleen.Bree@BannerHealth.com
Website: www.BannerHealth.com



Biography:

Dr. Bree is a pediatric neuropsychologist specializing in the assessment of medically complex children. She has been with Banner Children’s Specialists in Mesa, Arizona since 2016, and she is presently the Department Lead. The department works closely in an interdisciplinary setting with additional pediatric medical specialties, such as Neurology, Neurosurgery, Cardiology, Hematology/Oncology, Trauma, NICU, and the Banner Concussion Center. Dr. Bree also participates in research through Banner Health’s and the University of Arizona’s Children’s Postinfectious Autoimmune Encephalopathy (CPAE) Center of Excellence. Dr. Bree’s primary professional interests include genetic anomalies, congenital heart defects, and early neurodevelopmental assessment. More recently, Dr. Bree has spearheaded her department’s involvement in Banner Health’s Long-COVID Treatment Program to ensure children experiencing long-term effects following COVID-19 infection are provided with longitudinal monitoring of their neurocognitive functioning.

Education:

American School of Professional Psychology (ASPP), Washington, DC
 Psy.D. in Clinical Psychology (2013)
 M.A. in Clinical Psychology (2009)

University of Richmond, Richmond, VA
 B.A. in Psychology and in French (2007)

Clinical Training:

**The Arizona Psychology Training Consortium (AzPTC) &
 Beljan Psychological Services, LLC**
 Post-doctoral Fellowship (2014)

**The Arizona Psychology Training Consortium (AzPTC) &
 Beljan Psychological Services, LLC**
 Pre-doctoral Internship (2013)

Teaching Appointments:

University of Arizona College of Medicine, Phoenix
 Assistant Professor of Practice (2016-present)

Arizona State University (ASU), Doctoral Behavioral Health Program
 Faculty Associate (2014-2015)

Licensure:

Arizona (2014 – present)